Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYX LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
SAPPHIRE ICE & LEISURE CENTRE

AGENDA
Monday Council Chamber -
10.30 am 19 February 2018 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Linda Trew (Chairman)
Jody Ganly
Reg Whitney

For information about the meeting please contact:
Victoria Freeman - 01708433862
victoria.freeman@onesource.co.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 19 February 2018

Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London
Borough of Havering

Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet,
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law.

Reporting means:-

e filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting;

e using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at
a meeting as it takes place or later; or

e reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the
person is not present.

Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted.

Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from
which to be able to report effectively.

Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and
walking around could distract from the business in hand.



Licensing Sub-Committee, 19 February 2018

DECLARING INTERESTS FLOWCHART — QUESTIONS TO ASK YOURSELF

What matters are being discussed?

A4

D
P Does the business relate to or is it likely to affect a disclosable pecuniary interest. These will include the
interests of a spouse or civil partner (and co-habitees):
« any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation that they carry on for profit or gain;
| | t, office, trad fessi tion that th f fit i
+ any sponsorship that they receive including contributions to their expenses as a councillor; or the
councillor's election expenses from a Trade Union;
+ any land licence or tenancy they have in Havering
= any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and them;
« any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and any organisation with land in Havering
in they are a partner, a paid Director, or have a relevant interest in its shares and securities;
« any organisation which has land or a place of business in Havering and in which they have a relevant interest in its
shares or its securities.
N
o YES Declare Interest and Leave
P Might a decision in relation to that business be reasonably be regarded as affecting (to a greater extent than
E the majority of other Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of ward affected by the decision)
R * Your well-being or financial position; or
S * The well-being or financial position of:
o
N o A member of your family or any person with whom you have a close association; or
A - Any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which they are
a partner, or any company of which they are directors;
L - Any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of securities
exceeding the nominal value of £25,000;
1
N o Any body of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management and to
T which you are appointed or nominated by your Authority; or
E o Any body exercising functions of a public nature, directed to charitable purposes or whose
R principal includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including any political party or trade union) of which you are a
E member or in a position of general control or management?
S
T S
E— N
You must disclose the fo)
existence and nature of your
personal interests
P
E
c N/
u Would a member of the public, with . )
N knowledge of the relevant facts, You can participate in the
I reasonably regard your personal meeting and vote (or
interest to be so significant that it is NO remain in the room if not a
A likely to prejudice your member of the meeting)
R Y
Y E
S
] - Does the matter affect your financial position or the financial position of any person or body
N through whom you have a personal interest?
- Does the matter relate to an approval, consent, licence, permission or registration that affects
T you or any person or body with which you have a personal interest? NO
E - Does the matter not fall within one of the exempt categories of decisions?
R Y
E E
S s
T
Speak to Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting to avoid allegations of
corruption or bias




Licensing Sub-Committee, 19 February 2018

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive
2 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any interest in any of the items on the agenda at this
point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)
Procedure for the hearing — Licensing Act 2003

5  APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - SAPPHIRE ICE & LEISURE
CENTRE, ROMFORD (Pages 7 - 48)

This application for a premises licence is made by Sports and Leisure Management
Ltd under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003

Andrew Beesley
Head of Democratic Services



_ Agenda Item 4
5¢ Havering

e L ONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

19 February 2018

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Victoria Freeman (01708) 433076
e-mail:
Victoria.freeman@onesource.co.uk

Members are advised that, when considering application for a premises licence,
the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part
3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required,
the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

11

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee,
with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum
of two.

1.1.1 A member of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing
an application where he or she has considered an application in
respect of the premises in the previous 12 months as a Member of
the Regulatory Services Committee; or

1.1.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to
the application, are located; or

1.1.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the
application or;

1.1.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor
is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient
administration

3. Location and facilities:

3.1

3.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is
given at least five working days before the hearing.

4. Notification of attendance:

4.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent).
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their
attendance.

5. Procedural matters:

5.1

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. withesses) have been granted or

Page 2



5.2

refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a
party in the capacity as a representative of the party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will
normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

details of the application and relevant representations received from the
parties;

relevant legislation ;

relevant Licensing Policy; and

the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent
to its submission. Permission to have this information included in the
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any
oral submissions have been made.

Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the
witness’s full name and occupation.

Representations:

The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf.

This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member’s

Page 3



guestion will not be taken into account in determining the length of time
available to the party in question to make their representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

¢ the Chief Officer of Police;

e the Fire Authority;

e the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

e the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm,;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the

application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the

Sub-Committee;

e the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.
Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination. The
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to
assist it in considering the representations or application.

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications,
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The
licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

6. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

6.1 If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the
hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn

Page 4



the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the
application, representation or notice submitted by that party.

7. Adjournments and extension of time:

7.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a
notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time
limits in the following specific applications:

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice
of the closure order.

8. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private
accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in
any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its
decision at the end of the hearing.

Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

9. Power to exclude people from hearing:

9.1

110.

10.1

The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the

Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any

person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they
not been required to leave the hearing.

Recording of proceedings:

A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from
the date of the determination of the hearing.

11. Power to vary procedure:

11..1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to
consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 5



Page 6



Agenda Iltem 5

Havering

LONDON BOROCUGH

Licensing Officer's Report

Page 7



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

19 February 2018

Subject heading: Sapphire Ice & Leisure Centre

24 Western Road Romford RM1 3JT
Premises licence application
Report author and contact details: Paul Jones, Licensing Officer
licensing@havering.gov.uk

01708 432777

This application for a premises licence is made by Sports and Leisure
Management Ltd under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application was
received by Havering’s Licensing Authority on 3" January 2018.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building

The Sapphire Ice & Leisure Centre is a newly constructed premises in the centre of
Romford within Romford’s cumulative impact zone. The premises are predominantly
aimed at sporting activity; the site contains a swimming pool and an ice rink. The centre
also houses two cafes.

Details of the application

The application seeks to permit the provision of the following licensable activities:

Indoor sporting events, recorded music,
performances of dance

Day Start Finish
Monday to Sunday 05:30 |23:30
Supply of alcohol (on premises)

Day Start Finish
Monday to Sunday 11:00 | 23:00
Hours premises open to the public

Day Start Finish
Monday to Sunday 05:30 |23:45

Page 8



Comments and observations on the application

The applicant acted in accordance with regulations 25 and 26 of The Licensing Act
2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 relating to
the advertising of the application. The required public notice was installed in the 12™
January 2018 edition of the Havering Yellow Advertiser.

The application indicates that “alcohol [is] to be sold in the ice rink only during events
only” and, additionally, that “alcohol shall not be sold or supplied otherwise [than] to
persons attending pre-booked events.” In apparent opposition to this, online advertising
material on the premises’ website indicates that customers may “refuel and refresh at
our two fully-licensed cafés.” This apparent contradiction will require some clarification
from the applicant.

As mentioned previously the premises is located within Romford’s ring road and is
therefore subject to Havering’s licensing policy 2 further to cumulative impact which
states:

The Licensing Authority has adopted a special policy relating to cumulative
impact in relation to:

e Romford town centre within the ring road
e St Andrews Ward

This policy creates a rebuttable presumption that applications for new premises
licences, club premises certificates, or variation applications that will to add to the
existing cumulative impact, will normally be refused, unless the applicant can
demonstrate why the operation of the premises involved will not add to the
cumulative impact and not impact adversely on the promotion of the licensing
objectives. The exception to this policy will be for applications for restaurants
where alcohol is sold ancillary to a table meal and the terminal licensing hour is in
line with the policy.

The application did not contain a rebuttal argument further to this policy and neither has
such an argument been received at the time of writing this report.

After discussions with the Police the applicant added the following three conditions to
the operating schedule further to the provision of CCTV:

1. A CCTV system shall be installed and maintained to the reasonable
satisfaction of the Metropolitan Police Licensing Officer which shall include a
plan identifying the position and number of cameras and which may only be
changed with the agreement of the Metropolitan Police.

2. CCTV footage of evidential quality shall be recorded of all entrance and
exit doors. Customers must remove head wear on entry to the premises
unless worn as part of religious observance to allow the recording of a clear
head/shoulder image.

3. The CCTV system shall be fully operational during the hours licensable
activities take place and footage shall be retained for a minimum of thirty-one
days. At least one trained member of staff shall be available at all times the

Page 9



premises is open to activate the CCTV system. Footage shall be made
available for viewing by Police upon request and recordings of footage shall
be provided to the Police as soon as possible. The system shall comply with
primary legislation and notices shall be clearly and prominently displayed
stating that CCTV is in operation 24 hours a day. In the event of a technical
failure the Metropolitan Police shall be notified of the fault.

Summary

There was one representation against this application submitted by a concerned
resident.

There were no representations against this application submitted by responsible
authorities.

Page 10



¢ Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Copy of Application

Page 11



Havering For help contact

w Haveri ng Application for a premises licence licensing@havering.gov.uk
OGN WA AN Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01708 432777

_—— e —————— -  — — — ————_—————————————
* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference Sapphire Iice & Leisure Centre vepcan p_ut V\.,hat you waRgere t iRt
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

O Yes ® No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ITom J

* Family name lFIetcher i

* E-mail

Main telephone number | Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
® Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
O Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in @® Yes O No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Registration number 2204085
If your business is registered, use it

Business name Sport & Leisure Management Ltd reéistered name. 9 "
NYATERGRBET GB 738 8291 89 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT,
Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 12

® Queen's Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Contract Manager

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country |United Kingdom business is located.
Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Building number or name |Everyone Active |
Street l?WatIing Drive |
District ISketchIey Meadows |
City or town IHinckIey |
|

County or administrative area |Leicestershire

Postcode |LE1 0 3EY
Country |United Kingdom |
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(® Address O O0S map reference (O Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |Sapphire Ice & Leisure \
Street [24 Western Road |
District | |
City or town |Romford |

|

County or administrative area |Essex

Postcode IRM1 3T

Country |United Kingdom |

Further Details

Telephone number |m

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) | |

Page 13

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[1 Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O OoO0o0do0odo0fdX

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[0 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[] !am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

O

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name |Sport & Leisure Management (SLM) Ltd |

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) 12204085 ‘

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 14

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Sports and Leisure Management Limited's consumer brand is Everyone Active, which is the name that can be seen at 150
leisure and cultural facilities across the UK. Everyone Active manages these facilities in partnership with 40 different local
authorities, including London Borough of Havering Council.

Address

Building number or name |Everyone Active |

Street 12 Watling Street |

District LSketchIey Meadows ‘

City or town |Hinckley ]
|

County or administrative area ILeicestershire

Postcode |LE10 3EY

Country IUnited Kingdom |

Contact Details

E-mail ‘

Telephone number 01420540040

Other telephone number

* Date of birth |ﬂ[/|ﬁ|/| iy |
dd mm yyyy
* Nationality m | \ll)vc(;:ll::rr\]ir;t: l’that demonstrate entitlement to

’ Add another applicant |

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start? m / | 02 | /I 2018 |
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, L —’ / | ] / | |
when do you want it to end dd

mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Offering a range of facilities, Sapphire Ice & Leisure Centre is home to: a 25 metre 8 lane main pool, teaching pool, 100
station gym, steam room and sauna, 2 x studios, 2 x cafes and an ice rink

Page 15

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
veryone Active is applying to carry out licensable activities on the ice rink only. A temporary bar selling alcohol will be on
offer during ice hockey games.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the

premises at any one time, 4999
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on requlated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?

O Yes No

®

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
O Yes

®
5

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

® Yes O No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details forthg days
S — i [ o
TUESDAY
Start End
Start [__—_’ End l:!
WEDNESDAY
Start tnd
Start |:| End :l
THURSDAY
Start [05:30 End
Start |: End |

Page 16

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Various ice events will be held including ice hockey matches and discos on Friday and Saturday evenings. Amplified music
may be played intermittently during events.

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for indoor sporting events at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

O Yes ® No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

Page 17

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

@ Yes O No
Standard Days And Timings

MOHDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End |23;30 | (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details for the. days
S — a [ e o
TUESDAY
Start End
Start | _ End I
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start l: End I:I
THURSDAY
Start End
Start [:I End |_——l
FRIDAY
Star End
Start I:] End I:l
SATURDAY
Start End
Start I:! End I:l
SUNDAY
Start End
Start I: End I:
Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
® Indoors O Outdoors O Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Amplified music may be played intermittently during events.

Page 18

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

® Yes O No
Standard Days And Timings

MIRAN Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details forthe.: days
. — [t o P
TUESDAY
Start End
Start |_——] End I:I
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I:l End I:’
THURSDAY
Start End
Start |:| End ’:l
FRIDAY
Start End
Start D End |:|
Page 19

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSQO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start End
Start :] End I:
SUNDAY
Start End
Start |:| End I:
Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(® Indoors O Outdoors O Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Music will be amplified in the ice rink only.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

O Yes ® No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
@ Yes O No

Page 20

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi‘ve details for thg days
. — B i el
TUESDAY
Start End
Start [: End I:I
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I:l End ‘:
THURSDAY
Start End
Start [: End ‘:’
FRIDAY
Start End
Start ‘:l End I:l
SATURDAY
Start End [2300 |
Start I:l End |:|
SUNDAY
Start End
Start |:| End I:l
Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?
® Indoors (O Outdoors O Both Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Alcohol and refreshments to be served during skating events: Ice Hockey matches.
Amplified music to be played during the events.

State any seasonal variations

Page 21

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

® Yes O No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi.ve details for the. days
N — B i i
TUESDAY
Start End
Start |:’ End I:l
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I:l End |:
THURSDAY
Start End
Start l:' End I:l
FRIDAY
Star End
Start l:l End I:’
SATURDAY
Start [11:00 | End
Start I:l Pagéncizg

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
SUNDAY

Start
[ ]

Start
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

® Onthe premises

State any seasonal variations

O Off the premises

End

End

O Both

]

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name I‘-
Family name I'm

Date of birth

2|/ =/ == |

dd mm

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 23




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

l
Street l N L T m N
District [

City or town

County or administrative area Iu

Postcode Im ]

Country

Personal Licence number
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority
(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

O Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(® Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardiess of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

M
ONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start |05:30 End [23:45 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises
End) J:' to be used for the activity.
b

Start

aValal
ug\., =

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY

sat [ ] ed [ ]
THURSDAY
FRIDAY

Start End
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Operating hours vary on bank holidays.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) Dana D5
I _J

[a¥a |
agyc
© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

1. Alcohol to be sold or supplied in the ice rink only during events only and shall not be sold for off-sales from this area.

2. Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied otherwise to persons attending pre-booked events.

3. Security must be provided for events where alcohol is being served at a minimum ratio of 1 SIA qualified guard to every
100 guests.

4. DPS to train staff working events with alcohol on the Licensing Act, how and when to ask for proof of age, refuse service
and check validity of ID prior to the event. Staff training records to be maintained.

5. All drinks to be decanted into plastic (or similar) cups.

6. A 'Challenge 25' policy to be operated - passport or driving license only, including photograph, DOB and either a
holographic mark or ultraviolet feature,

7. The premises shall at all times maintain and operate an incident log, accident log and sales refusals log for alcohol.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. The supply of alcohol shall cease 30 minutes before the event is due to end to assist with gradual dispersal of attendees.
2. Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be available at events where alcohol is
being sold or supplied.

3. Security to supervise customers exiting the premises.

4. A member of management to be present at all times.

¢) Public safety

1. Staff with a recognised qualification in first aid to be present during events.

2. The building's means of escape to be kept clearly signposted, visible and unobstructed in case of an emergency.

3. Fire warning device, fire fighting equipment, electrical installation and mechanical equipment to be maintained in good
condition and full working order at all times.

4. No pyrotechnics permitted.

5. Ice Rink capacity level to be determined by risk assessment for each event and be monitored during events.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1. Notices requesting patrons to leave quietly to be displayed during events. Similar reminders to be made by staff and
security supervising customers leaving.

2. Entertainment facilities - such as speakers - to be positioned away from doors and windows wherever possible.

3. Queue management system to be implemented for large events.

4, Windows and doors to be kept closed to prevent noise breakout wherever possible.

5. Security to remain on site for 30 minutes after events to ensure customers leave quickly, safety and quietly.

e) The protection of children from harm

1. Allow admittance of children at age appropriate events organised specifically for family entertainment only.

2. Children under the age of 16 must be accompanied by a responsible adult aged 18 or over.

3. A'no ID - no entry’ policy to be operated at over 18s events - passport or driving license only, including photograph, DOB
and either a holographic mark or ultraviolet feature.

4, Signage to be displayed regarding prohibition of under 18's.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 26

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder’s
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

Page 27

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.
Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-
(i} any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;
(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to

work.
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Section 20 of 21
NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 28

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premiises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (iii} the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 29

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on

audience size for:

o} any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o} any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestice rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 - £100

Band B - £4301 to £33000 - £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £87000 - £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 - £450.00*%

Band E - £125001 and over - £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then you are requried to pay a higher fee.

Band D - £87001 to £125000 - £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over - £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls, or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature.
The costs associated with these licences will be met by Central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use
of the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number of attendance at any one time.
Capacity 5000 to 9999 - £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 to 14999 - £2,000.00

Capacity 15000 to 19999 - £4,000.00

Capacity 20000 to 29999 - £8,000.00

Capacity 30000 to 39999 - £16,000.00

Capacity 40000 to 49999 - £24,000.00

Capacity 50000 to 59999 - £32,000.00

Capacity 60000 to 69999 - £40,000.00

Capacity 70000 to 79999 - £48,000.00

Capacity 80000 to 89999 - £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 31 5.06

DECLARATION

Page 30

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

« /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under Section 158 of the
Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |Tom Fletcher ‘
* Capacity |Contract Manager j
* Date 03|/ |o1] /] 2018 |
dd mm yyyy
l Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/havering/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 31

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number [Sapphire Ice & Leisure Centre

Fee paid

Payment provider reference L

ELMS Payment Reference |

Payment status

|

Payment authorisation code

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline
Error message

Is Digitally signed

|
|
Payment authorisation date |
|
|

B O O O A 0

< Previous 1

N
lw
I
1%}

lon

I~

loo

\e)

Next >

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 32




Page 33



Bl _ m _ o _2@ T ) LLO-OM-CEEL
- & -

wny| LT} @ wany Sy,

£

vo- e | UOISOE SIOPUNES

0Ko3 10 anooKda q 0 Avuws D
U sUIp L) DUIRBD L 007

10 et
31U3D) 3IN8157 PIOjLIOY X Hﬁ
=1 .

= Lell

BuuaAH J0 @7/ UOXIQ) UOWIIM NOILDNHLSNOD
_ @w | . | @m ....... L]
- R e e 1 == MY 2
_l 1 : e e R NI 7 0 Tp—
e o T - T | 2 e
| _ it " h _ % SR = — m_ o)
| = Il G —
i B | |
! A 2o Il
p o o Fy i e v .e __ !
1 v HIV1S a :
sl e v | N0ZHOWA3dS ' s i _._
a | | | 60 TNY ' ! i \I/m —
_ _ my 1] i | _ = __
: _ e H oSO TN ...-m e
s AMIAUIS NIHOLI
I 1 LNE1d WL YRR 05 1B i
e B | VA m . 1 : 4
K _ | ﬂ._" = T /,/l
,\nzml: | - Jﬂ.
r

~
|
L

—
1 - = == ||@_1 —

P Tt B m
1 I = n “

1

5 1 43A04 FONVHLNA |
i i

_ =l d 19T

_ ] - e L

' ke 1% P 213

’ " n et |
u 1Ny it

r
L

i

"~
L3
| e |
' _}.—]-_Et;_—, eh #h dh 2 dbh|dh =h
il

i
!
1
. K m
| ]
] 1 eyl
i i M
; - » 8O
| = L ] .1
J ; ’ o 4 H : "
\ S ¢
i
_‘_ Yo - - | o A | |@| o
” .ra_ ey F 1] = . [
— . e O ~n L \ﬁv O I MS- 30 u svval
RS St T <),
30 _ Lrim SU—H_ et e .._/. 1 _ il
d
3 __ oy 319187004 Ju»mmau 1 mi_ﬂ i |
& i G} Et 9 (i | g
s - | T _. >
' . - L I e - #===4
: b 1 B NINQY/AI440 e _ !
- B il | 1o 50 TR [ { '
y wn d - = I - — [
| groes " | | 2ol R . AL
e, e Lo _sti i B 1 I 3 A -l N
ST ' % 0 - Z ; i [
= = - 1 ' i85 ' ; e g 7 = 7 .
el - = wWng 18 = L) o
Wb Fp i)
A o . » L it 1 aly e gl o '
R = H £ 1 bl 3 oo | 34 8BS0 3ul !
RSN (il E_W 7] W, : [ _____ __ __ £ i . - e = 201 3 I
= - ‘ = - [ o : - ¢
I :H__ m+14+ a1 _ e B i 1 o Nsomn_mno.u ..an.. # EL g e = Thy, It
i it 2\ I * ! - ¥ T it =i 1 q | S g 1 Wwiny " Hin
I ey o . & ) H ! i _nu._.— f j \\lli._af
1 A i i : i s _m 14
| L | } A i | 0 I I ! i N

b
5
1
&
|
|

f

&

::‘i

c
4

o

4

o4

1

©r

4

1

4

— @y
(e
i

| = | | | | | | | | | | |
il
9381081 M




Page 35



_______

_2© 0017 L
oirg| 30|

,,,,,

¥D -z 3re]

e

siopunes

31Ua7) 3InsiaT] pJojuwoy
aor}

o
¥ | sy
ot g

BulisABH 40 @7/ UCXIQ HOW(IIM
Lo

NOILONHLSNOD

== = S — =
I I | | | —
(A it WUZ o e e T e [ e e e IS e e R D H\\\ D AT ™ .m_‘ _ : ,(4..__\\_
s N O O PO N SO MO i o Y )
el | ____?.m.w_ s PR N _ __ | _ | 7 :qm e _
Ak 111t A, S AU S — W S PSS & ST I (PO
! | ] 1 I _.
|| | I — —— ._ | | A
| | i T 1 . ¥ y v i i I | i
|| _ _ _ | | q_ | | _ |
_ _ | ! i J//fz . \\\\\ ! ! w0 _J
§ NN I N VU S i N ¥ s A S SN ) 15
| | _ _ e _ _ _ | | _
1 | ] | | i esgiiamen S i | 1 i | i
I RO | | P | | | | | | |
I [ Ll i WY \ N \\\ 3 | ~ i ] 1 -w.”..a-._us |
| _M | n T | | | | | | |
_ | ! Vo ! [P || | I S | - N L S I .
Ty T T T I | N T O
: | =4 I | | ! /F// ' bore | ) !
| | d _ | | _ | |
ot " v | ! ! | ! | ] ! =1
] ) S N R W | B Y =
T TaTas, __ m
o e ==—————— _——— NINUNNN_ N
| | | | | | | | | | |
' M m _ ﬁmﬁnpm _ _ _ _ _ _
I | 1V2he [} 1 | 1 1 _—u
| | _ _ | | | | | | ==1
nU | 1 | | 1 | ] ..ﬂ.l\..
3 RO T L
|
_v:_ _0 7 . _— & m e
—wﬁ _ —r_ - -
i) ~____ .ilu.._ 1 _ oL g_._»m.ma.._ L I
A Ligedll i e

€l ]l¥el

cl

Page 36

7




Page 37



o I N N I FIO-GM-ZEE]

o

vo-v e co_‘mo.m SIopunes| i

oun oot | " .

2Jua) ainsia EQEom I .n. -m._
S5 | EE

BupaneH 4o g7/ uoxiqg How|Ipm =
| NOILONYLSNOD o L I

= |
- ?ﬂ — S:Z{V _ L ﬁ
||||||||||||||||||| ._..:.......l\n.nn._ ! ! |
1 1} I
_ _ J~ £00VY | )
| — i — | — i — i —— o —— - —— - T = — —— —_——
: { . { _ \ \ _ 2/
P e S A (| ! R (N (P
e \\\ ﬁ _ _ _ kagm_oﬁuxmw;.xw _
\\A\ ] I (] U f
] _ _ | ] | _
=
| A L]
1 [ ] 1 | } 8
e ! S - e EE————— @ ()}
< 4 __ _ _ o))
1788 1 | 3 a
i [ | |
| o | _ _ R
| e ] ' |
7 ............ _ | ﬁ.i.v _
s |
| 1 S 1 (] i
. 1
| SIS PR | [ N — N
I i | — NS
| | | =
W [f==—= L
| i I | |_\
| _ | i
= . TH.M :
=5 | g5
=3 J i) [
et EE “ | | |
] m*mwurnipvJATT:TT.wTTTﬂr T rEsstEsstIorIdesIdvHn ks sbEssElcsddssdTEs IS ! R - — ——tF— - s “AM— @ |
f > M..i __gjﬂ_hhhpwuunnn::..:: O O e I L A L s L L O L i i pas i ./
_ﬁﬂqaﬂlnlnﬂﬁ IO I L L R O L L L L L L L L IO LA L L _ L ‘
il @Fissssoens=:z e BUCUDEOUNE| = |[UNCENOE S I IEEP00EN| I |c0BGNDEs
i ._r M. ! (=] OO R S O O OO L LR L L ISGDSBEGE| |00 B! ! |
Shert [Fessesseekikfssivessss]lisvassessvssevssvsnes _EEE@quE Fessessves _ o _
t f T o
A __ __ s I | | (B30vis Fmssiony ¢ el | ¢ { [ 70
Ewrit ] ey el Py
- AR S P = e vowleOME sy i i . e . S—. ., S DR—Y m.u _
Ll _ - Lo agdn i _ ATHOT (i b3
~ 1 29 Nl v, YA
- = Bt

©
O
&-
©

e ® 9 ©®© 9 © 9O 9 © O o




Page 39



SN _ [ _ ILYE __<© 0oLt (%] — CL0-OM-CEEL |
T ) arg wonl s muy)

vo-emer [ UOISOY SIOPUNES e |

e R l.lll“l..lux:"unﬁ..-ll..“
ajuay 21ns(97 PIOj WO R o s o b o e ...i.é.ﬁ-ﬁﬁ:.atr.!u_ ¢
= S22 | ey R

] P

Bulanel J0 g7/ uoxIQ HOWIM NOILONY1SNOD =

=(=E

_
ESiE

gl

©

i

-
Al L
o

BlE

Page 40




Page 41



22 Friday, 12th January 2018

Classified

J Call: 01268 503422
email: sales@yellowad.co.uk

\E Post: Yellow Adveriser, Acorn House,
Great Oaks, Basildon, SS14 1AH

Articles for sale

T 0905 624 0595

Public Notices m

Homestead Gare Service

est. 1994

Homestead Care in the foremost provider of

quality care in Havering, committed to enabling

} adults to live life to the fullest in the comfort of
their own homes

Our business is constantly expanding and we’re
recruiting first-rate individuals to represent us.

HOME CARERS

e Flexible working hours to suit you - full and part-time available

-

e Experience not essential as complete and ongoing training provided

e Enjoy free qualification training - Gain qualification in care Level 2 & 3
e Professional guidance and support provided by dedicated office teams
e Free uniform plus competitive rates of pay

e Carer progression opportunities available

e Car drivers preferred

If you’d like to work with us
we’d love to hear from you!
Phone Denise on (01708) 34 34 34
or email your CV: info@homesteadcare.com

Enhanced DBS check required * Homestead Care is committed to equal opportunities

(01708) 34 34 34

info@homesteadcare.com

Homestead Care Service
Second Floor

11 Bryand Avenue

Harold Wood, Romford RM3 0OAP

I | Mobile
Timing
I Belts

Is Your
Timing Belt
Due For
Renewal?
Belt failure will result in expensive I
engine damage

Belts fitted from £99.00

MoT or not. Good,

Belt Kits Fitted from £140
® Quality - All OE quality parts used

® Experience - 30+ years in Motor tfrade
over 6,500 successful belt & kit
installations

® Accuracy - using the correct locking
tools gets it right first time, every time

For friendly, helpful advice, or a fixed
quote call

[
Tel: 07740 192608

Supplied, fitted and guaranteed at I
your home or your workplace &8

&

rink only

the Licensing Act 2003.

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
UNDER SECTION 17 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICANT: Sports and Leisure Management (SLM Ltd.)
PREMISES: SAPPHIRE ICE & LEISURE,
24 WESTERN RD, ROMFORD, RM1 3JT
The proposed licensable activity is:
- The provision of licensable activities Monday to Friday
from 05:30 - 23.45 and Saturday to Sunday from
05:30 - 23:45 in the ice rink only
- The sale of alcohol by retail from 11:00 - 23:00 in the ice

Full details of the application can be inspected at the
address noted below during normal business hours.

Any representations by an interested party or responsible
authority regarding this application can be made to:
London Borough of Havering,
Main Road, ROMFORD, RM1 3BD

Website: www.havering.gov.uk

Such representation must be received in writing by
31/01/2018, clearing stating the grounds upon which the
representation is made in relation to the four objectives of

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false
statement in connection with an application.

The maximum fine for which a person is liable on summary
conviction for the offence is £5,000.00.

Licensing Team, Town Hall

SHIRLEY JENNY INMAN
(Deceased)

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
any persons having a claim against
or an interest in the Estate of the
above named, late of 148 Cranham
Gardens, Upminster RM14 1JT, who
died on 23/09/2017, are required to
send written particulars thereof to the
undersigned on or before 11/03/2018,
after which date the Estate will be
distributed having regard only to the
claims and interests of which they
have had notice.

John Inman, 82 Wensleydale
Avenue, liford IG5 ONB.

TV/ Radio Aerials
Satellites / TV Points

TV Wall Mounting

Home Cinema Installs

AV// Multi-Room Audio Systems
HD CCTV / Remote Viewing
Phone points / Networking

WiFi / LAN Access points

Free Estimates / Survey

NO CALL OUT CHARGE

\_—C>07985 822033

PLANS QUICKLY
CALCULATIONS,
REGULATIONS,
FREE SURVEY,
NWNF, APPEALS
CALL MR MORGAN

| 07850373 274 |

LINKS OF LONDON
Silver & White Enamel
Cat got the Cream
Charm, Boxed, New
£20 Tel: 01708 459043

KILNER Clip Top Air
Tight Glass Storage
Jars-3 x 2.2 Litres
£9, 2 x 1 Litres, 2 x
500ml, 2 x 300ml £7
Tel: 01708 459043

Business

Trade: 01268 503422

CARS WANTED
CASH TODAY

1/2 HOUR ANYWHERE
£700 MIN - £20,000 MAX

clean or damaged

(vans wanted). High or low miles

020 8529 4321

7 days, 24 hours
(Local Dealer)

Sell your car
j and all that goes with it.
yellowad.co.uk

ALL
CARPENTRY

www.allcarpentry.co.uk
Staircases, Laminate
Flooring, Skirting, Dado
Rails, Kitchens,
Wardrobes.
Doors fitted from £25
Guild Qualified
30 years Experience
Call Steven
01708 525682
Mob 07950 384595

Sw

Refvrac

Southeast

A family run business offering free quotations &
fitting on all types of Blinds, Shutters, Curtains,
Awnings & Canopies covering London & the

Call 07848 149848
www.retracxblinds.co.uk

Find us on Facebook
10% discount with this advert

Blinds

telephone

To advertise in this
section please

Advertiser

01268 503400




11

T I T T T T I I T - T I I [ II [
1 - - - - — — — = — ‘f‘ — - — — — . — — ‘ }‘}—E% : o : o — - — — — 4 — — — - — L% 5 = == g =T
I ” * f F ‘ ol i * . T e i I
qa N J Al v SNRIIRRRE Kl NI
| RM2.01 o [ 8 /
F1 o CIRCULATION _ D.2.02 — ] il — lid o [ o T — T i - Il L L - o o o o o o o o WG/* S = | L1 Ll
53 m2 5 © \ ) R Ry B
7 o N g ° D.2.08 RM2.09 @ o Ol STAIRS
‘ l | STAIR 2 | | | RISER 31 me
| q w 30 m2 3 |
* — RM2.06~ 5 b o5 © r RN SR D | 1 RM2.10 RM2.12 § T
i RM2.04 FEMALE‘JCHANGE @ SPINNING STUDIO STsoRE / JH
2 2 m2
i A ]H} 6 M2 MALES%)rI:ZANGE D./Z@ DO\9 54 me \ﬂ 36m \
}“F =75 RM2.13 | | | | " | S——
| (A TNESS LOBB ‘ “ 7 ; Vo \ \ \ D.2.16 D.1.4 D.2.13
}Hr N TH‘ RM2.06~ 1em N / / RM2.05 RM2.07 NN N N N % -
: T : FITOFFICE Y Avz 04a CONSUL PG D.2.09 D.2.10 ;
L N o A Water Fountain ‘
il | SN W I Hoo I L -3 P P | D211 = x p212 il |
| _ — — _ - — - - - - 7 - i - - I _ H _ X _ _ T _ _ _
Fo—m D204 D.2.05 [L} D.2.07 E L EE L A T T
i B F——— D.2.01 | |
[ —— 2.1 -
i CZ___J
° [F———1
|| = — o — JJ ‘H‘ _I
. [ 1l RM2.63 ‘
l FITNESS RM2.11
B I I 495 m? STUDIO 1
o I 100 m?
Il D HH H
Tl e === JJ
: ———] |
- F———
F———
| T===d
_____ % |
E ) b L el T — — — = — 1 — — — = = T — = = — — : — — — — g = N ~ - — = —
~8C.2.01 SC.2.02 SC.2.03 SC.2.04 SC.2.05 SC.2.06 ‘
| | o ~ [
| = N | | | | | | ~ :
—————— SC.2.10 N P
| I S 7
p— N 7 Score Board
| [ | | > -~
L i “ 7
~ -
~ ~
1 | ~ P
0 i S ~
Q ! = ~ p
Q | | SC.2.09 ~ ~ |
9] ~1 e
h w N - e @ $
W D -~ B B S -~ -~ -~ = i -~ -~ B N B B B i B B B -~ -~ -7 -~ -~ -~ -~ B ix - -~ B -~
SC.2.11 | TN - -7 |
| | ~ 7
| h ~ _ -
VOIDOVER o -7
) - RM2.13
| | 20em H ~ s - | A/H PLANTROOM
N - 473 me
| ~ - - -
- ~
| N RM2.103 e
~_ | voIDOVERPOOL -
~ 1192 m2 - L
I - a
~ - //
~
|| /<
STl P N ey
Clip-—w— & F - e i R e i e i £
P o 2
| - -
SC.2.08 7 N
i | P ™~ | i
_ ~ \ \
_ P ~
P ~
H ~ S |
~
| -7 N 5 |
| A <
| - Pre ~ ¥ i
E-i Water Fountain 7 S
-
| I SC.2.07 = 1
-‘ N | | | | | | | |
N \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ |
| D.2.15 = = N |
_ _ _ R I — e o o o o - o _ _ _ | _ _ - _ _ _ o~ o _ o B I = _ D.2.14 _ _ _
B I R|\41v‘/55 + — P - - N 1 : — —If =
D | - ~ / \
| A me | V) P ~ ~ - N\ Y. | / | \ / ]
A i - ~_ \\ S/ L
5B / |
i RM2.16 N IRy - ~ ;7 ool RM2.15- e S
E’\ STAIR5 [ 1T 1Tt - RM2.15 - - b ~ RM2.16 STAIR 4 Fég'\|\/|2E1R7
|| RMZ 1 33 m? | RI%nER - - “ RlSER 32 m? 7'm2 1l
e | i - | | | | - | 16 e | A
_ _ _ ] _ el B S Rl _ Al _ _T _ _ _ T _ _ 7 _ _ _ _ T _ _ _ T~ _ _ _ T _ ~ A v kS = e =S (-
Al - 4 NEREEE [\ - ) / \ TNraTTTITT I i
NEREN |\ - ™~ / \ NN, /
/ X -~ N Vi N\ b \
| | REENIN Jawe|| ~ , X RERERRN / [z
A — = : e o e - — + — - it - - + — = + — — — + — — — —+ - — > 2 e b
I I 1 I \‘ ‘ I | [ ‘ I I ‘ ‘\ [ | [ [ W
No. Note No. |Revision Date Chk Auth No. [Revision Date Chk Auth Client
1 All dimensions to be verified on site by GENERAL CONTRACTOR and any discrepancies to be g Brag zage E :ss“e 12’12'32 m m: CO N STR UCT | O N Willmott Dixon / LB of Havering
brought to the attention of the Architect prior to commencing work or setting out or preparing c i ra J fageSt SSLée 15'01 '09 10 NS
shop drawings. ssued ior otage -U1- & Chartered | 119 N ket Road
7 D |Stage F - Issued For Comment 15-03-13 [TM [SS _ﬁ.f;_ § ﬂ,‘:f Arcahriteer:ts Cambrei‘c'i’g?near e Roa
2 Drawings not to be scaled. Work to figured dimensions only E |lssued For Stage F 15-04-27 |T™M [NS L@%’;J %3'5: (80H1A223) 367733 Job )
3 © copyright SAUNDERS BOSTON LIMITED. All rights reserved. This drawing remains the C1 |CONSTRUCTIONISSUE 16-04-22 |SJS | NTS 5 5% @ Romford Leisure Centre
property of SAUNDERS BOSTON LIMITED at all times and may not be reproduced or copied Yy % E-mail -
in whole or in part without their prior written consent. O — office@saundersboston.co.uk JDrawing
4 This drawing and related specifications are for use only in the stated location. S aunders B O Ston Level 2 ) GA
5 This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all other Consultants drawings and specifications.
Number Revision Scales Date Ckd Auth
6 Drainage has not been surveyed and all pipe locations and below ground drainage runs are
indicative 1332-WD-012 C1 1:100 @AY 24710114 ™ NS




v abed

N 188718466
E 551562546
- i6t5—| — — — — — — — + — — — — — — — — — T — — — — — — — — — = = — E —_— = = = — e
G 6200 6000 _ 6000 _ 6000 6000 6000 6000 ___ _6000 _ _ _ 6000
‘ Py Py Py Py ¢ Py Py ——_—————— ® ® ®
I o | 1 1 1 I 1 1 | | I | I 1 _
- /
IE E1.09 N e ———————————— S I T@w Ly
F1 | : ‘ e T e e T | o e e e e X% ”””””””””””” ——
B S - — 1 | e E .04 [\ e — B Il i i ‘
| 1.06 STORE gE i = E @ R ‘ 1 | | I == === i E.1.05
] | L RM 111 —H| RM1.13 . | I ol | NI 1
N MALE WC K RM1.27 I S H
- Bl I 2 I 2 ? I 151 4
E LIEFY. = d D.1.0 OmOmO 15m 7m I i 16 me 17 m2
AN RM1.08 || ( D.1.09 :
| 5 RM1.02 Lz STAFF ROOM- D,1.07 i I I
FIRE LOBBY 15 me | ! O U Y ©) | | E——
| 20 me | R ‘ _ D.1.19 | T = ; ; | D.1.25
| [ MOTHER & CHILD D111 J 5 v 1a EC s || |
9me o = : I LKL S
| | 04 e o A 2 o LOBBY. | ot E—
| i 024 FEMéng/W = B Rmi.22 ! 7me D.1,22 i | RM1.28 [l o
\ 6 M ‘ Q) | HO ERS Rl\/l1 .25 ; EANERS STO ) ‘
| - i A 1 \Z\Eﬁz N / /S'—HEWE 7 j " RM1.31 | | |
@ e o - \ P .
| . rtemsannnaRRt j NI ‘ ‘ - T - iy o
F)oa b D101 [ T oS , T 1 : i — i 2 BLCESS SHOWE - T A
— = = i W ,77%‘ 1 RM1 1 9 II RM1 21 D_1 _18 D_1_20 K D.1 .21 X D.1.23 D 1 24 D 1 26
| I I ANAGELY | MECH GPBD MECH CPBD b1 | I I ] RM1.39 ’ |
m2 = la
| | - — — 7 # 7m? | D.1.29 . I ”ﬂ@‘ 15 D.1.38/ SWITCH ROOM |
[ \H[ : : : i 18 m? =
| I RM1.05 D.1.04 | |
‘ F——— ;‘H} OFFICE/PZ\DMIN | & A - ~— // . MEFC‘)I\ITC?F?BD |
1 g sm 5 T — e
| i wﬁ - jm H D.1.03 / \ g = ~— = | ‘
o (A AN | @ — |
é M M 3 cRMA1 (@ | \ % \\\ // % L — RM1.32 RM1.40 H ‘
Il ! MEETING ROON | RM1.15 ki RM1.34 ' POOL STORE ACID ROOM E.1.09
| | i o RAMP HANGING PLAC 26 7 m H |
F===3 il } 1°r 2 '! 1 ED |
| | — | X ] |
| I | DISPLAY N - “: mr— e ] lelgs D.1.33 j RI\O/H.AgO H E.1.08
—__] | / > ~ 5 ( RM1.36__ | HYPO ROOM )
| H —= 0102 | - ] - | {T ) o4 FIRST AID ROOM ] ome + P
D113 [ R S 1= = g m? RM1.42
| o I l>‘ } éﬁ Water Fountain PRE SWIM SHOWERS j]l . ‘ ‘L7 || ﬁ %ﬂ HE : HEM STORE E.1.07 |
‘ I B = =5 } o = & el A~ e, ‘ ‘ ‘ I .l o 2 e ' 2 2m?2 ‘
E [ -~ - ———— g | L _ : A [ I - K1 — — — : ]
- ‘ i (=S| ;J e, K Il | = | 1. o - o - ‘
| I f T 1 SC.1.01 |
| 8 =5 Q nl
| = ‘ E g D.1.36 . |
| 159 N
| SC.1.06 1752 L‘ 000, |
2 | 7 | 7 g ] N |
| sIs q
i o]
R i B | ane | |
| ‘Rope | |
| ‘Storage‘ |
- |E1.02 | SC108 j [ /N |
1. ]
| L |
| * | ] |
N £ - B o 1 Ol - B O - L ] @
d ‘ ak i e i ] Water Fountain —| k= \
N RM1.51 SAUNA PLANT | -
| LEARNER POOL N M m2 m |
’ ’ (15.5m x B.5m) i RM1.50 ] ol |
* E.1.01 * MAIN POOL D.1.37 | B
§\ ¢ i ] (25m x 16.5m) = |
RM1.61 L] it &
| N ENTRANCE FOYER | 1 sle U L
\ 344 m? ] L]
| g D.1.38 S RM1 _480 I |
= S 1 EAM ROOM
| : 100 . /\/—\f; |
0l i : N *
| a L |
o) : B L . T - - ©
| I - ] . . - 420 M |
- N
| SC.1.03 ] L e’ | |
| : | ‘Rope |
\ ) B == 5 | Sto rage, \
| - D /N 1 E112
o — RM1.46
& | RM1.60 ] REFRIGERATION PLANT \
| KITCHEN SERVERY ‘ 88 m? |
10 m?
| : H i ] 1 *
‘ L [ ‘g§ ‘
\ T \ \
E.1.15 DJ.43 Y RM1.54
l | RM1.59 | KITCHEN STORE 1 Dbi11s : 5 = | 5 3 | 5 |
| I DRABLED me SPECTATOR SEATING T |
@ | ” | e - | 205 SEATS & 4 AGGESSIBLE | : FEER i |
D I St 9% . _ L £ vi] & v I 1
] RM1.55 it = RM1.49 ~ SPACES - | B ==35
RS roum | — i OO0, e O e % M ke
‘ I . L 07m: R R R R (N | G [ [ G [ ‘7 N :“.,\“ \\\\ & 7‘ ( ‘ 7777777777 \ ST\ 7‘ 777777777777777777 AN e RM1.47 I " ‘
o™ Locomd [ [l STARS) Avisd e e P I O ) s g W ST ] Iy
| ' ' 3¢ COC 0l Ty — 0 1 ——r | ) — CCC SN 1? FTTTT I
N L e | | T 3 %me_uf_ﬂw;qmmﬁmg_4ﬁwm_%%Mmgmhﬁwmwwmg_wuJHMﬁk iNEvsssNEses NS T |
" W WP ) 04 [ [ A A ) - DO ee oooees oooe ooee 0 oo e WP N |
A T o fos q AL - | | 989 f:;hﬁ;:%:u M:;h - M:;h Ssppesssassesel BQ&JQ@M&M a4 L) B B :;iu\: 809 / ] o galeffioo |
n I ‘ ;;q\ Il T §£§ﬁﬂ K\\ L }\ ‘ \:‘ \Fﬁjﬁ D D D #eﬁ [ L Il L Il Il Il Il — Il 7\\ 1T — 1 | = — e e e S eeseeseeeseeese ;(; ’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’ — ‘ ‘ A1
0 | ) | 1500 | |f1200] [600] 1200 | \ \
| © \ \ I 7 ‘ 7 ‘
‘ T | i ****** | _ . _ | | | \ [ _ _ | _ | L - | | ‘ @
e = 7‘ 7777777 e [ U .
® @ ® ® ® ® ® Q ® ® ® @ ® @ ®
Note No. |Revision Date Chk |Auth [ No- |Revision Date Chk [Auth Client
All dimensions to be verified on site by GENERAL CONTRACTOR and any discrepancies tobe ~ — — — — — _ _ _ _ _ _ g Brag ztage E :ss“e 12’12'32 m m: CONSTRUCTION Willmott Dixon / LB of Havering
brought to the attention of the Architect prior to commencing work or setting out or preparing ’7 j c | ra dtfageSt SSLée 15'01 '09 1O NS
shop drawings. — T ssued ior otage -01- % Chartered | 119 Newmarket Road
\ \ D |[Stage F - Issued For Comment 15-03-13 |[TM |SS e W g Architects | Cambridge
Drawings not to be scaled. Work to figured dimensions only ‘ A — ‘ E |IT room moved, store room added & issued for Stage F 15-04-27 |TM |NS z v ;— ?Eﬁ ?0H1A223) 367733 JT:D{ ¢ d Lei C t
. . . . . F |RAM room relocated, new door added in Plant Room 15-05-18 |VD [NS & omior eisure ventre
© copyright SAUNDERS BOSTON LIMITED. Al rights reserved. This drawing remains the ’
property of SAUNDERS BOSTON LIMITED at all times and may not be reproduced or copied ‘ ‘ C1 |CONSTRUCTION ISSUE 16-04-22 |SJS NTS g ‘J Ef—fmail@ dorshost « oo
in whole or in part without their prior written consent. orfice@saundersbosion.co.u rawing
| =y _
This drawing and related specifications are for use only in the stated location. | | S aunders B O Ston Level 1 GA
This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all other Consultants drawings and specifications.
L 7777777777 J Number Revision Scales Date Ckd Auth
Drainage has not been surveyed and all pipe locations and below ground drainage runs are
indicative 1332-WD-011 C1 1:100 @A1| 2411014 ™ | NS




11

I I I I [ | I
G T — = = — — — — — — — — — 3 — — — — — E —+ — v T — — — — — — — — == !
il T - === -5 1] ; ] Eve s e s . i
RM3.1 - N ! /
RM3.04 RM3.03 o) s ! U 5 ASII' ?_ & o \ / | I ‘} \ / |
ICE COACH ROOM FIRST AID I VS — s L T - " o | RM3.36
m? 7 m? - — |\ : :
1T R _ - _ _ ! i i _ _ _U e - [ O = i — I e _ _ IR ¢ _ ;K 35 — ] N % ). .
/ oo ; ] o sl ; z ﬁ%ms.ss | P STAIR3 [T T | RISER
| | i 1 RM3.10 | ,RM3.11 . § D314 RM3.13 "~ RM3.14 | ] | cﬁ%ﬁé@z 'emazo ISER P@ﬁ 26 RN / \\
i : | SHOWERS GHANGE 1 TEAM ROOM MALE WC ! d EMALE WC 36 m? o : = (INIRIRIRIRIRInN] / vee
e — — I /ﬁ : D.3.01 D.3.02 .3.0 ezt b o Tome b k 26 me B K 1 D.3.2 SHOWERS = LLLLL L |
u I RM3.51 ACC. W _ i M3 16 ' R i
| [H[ : : : :ﬁ'h o I m21\ .l r -—r an a»r o e m- 4 m2 g]; ﬁ‘ | 5 D 3 19 LOBBY [ i \ RMSSO g
Qe I | i j\‘ﬂ \0.3.15 | / ™ I | :ﬁ = \\ ICE PIT R
e — — — i N i - m ‘ |
| e ﬁ | | [ L _ [ L = . }ip3.44| D332 | | A1j/4
M[ -z ]‘H} RM%_ 50 | | RM3.37 D.3.13 D.3.17 D.3.18 D.3.20 D324  RM3.34 q
L A el ' DHET 2 CORRIDOR CORRIDOR i
| 1 ems I Water Fountain % D.3.05 3 me D.3.1€ M350 D.3.23 Al D331 70 o
H i ] i I || D.3.40 D.3.06 | D.3.09 | D)3.12 D.343 | D.3.21 ACGESS D.3.22 | D.3.26 | D.3.27 D.3.28 D329 | D.3.30 1l s
Il Il = = = = g = = == "
F ] }‘F M — m — "\o\’RMB.SQﬁ* 4 - - = - DG B * - ] — + % Agom B = —A + — —) — — \* — - - - Ql |
F===1 Ml CPSER.  pisas | D's\%[ RM3.21 %‘3'05 D310 pygps | DA RM3.23 M3 24 T RM3.25 AM3.26) {| L RM3.27 [l AM3 28 RM3.29 g
| p—— )l = 0000005 a2 A FICIALS CHAN FICIALS CHANGE ~ |-|-' RM3.24A STORE Water Fountain —»— GENERAL STORE CLNRS ST.y EQ. ST. 1 [EQ. ST. 2 EQ. ST. 3 ¥
H e —=——) @ 5m? 5m? © ) STORE A Redundant Redundant Redundant [ Redundant 142 m2 u
| === 1 el RM3.05 | | CH m | ] Sl | 1§59 m Redundant | 124m | | eRggman | Room Room Room |
=== ARINDING ROQ - | RM354 ——= e = Room — 2100
a E===- T o | LOBBY i
==l I -D.3.41 : ! Regggfjnam — ] TR
8 == Sl | ‘ ‘ ‘5 y | | RM3.48 D N | ; RMS3.49 T~ T :
| il | ‘ FPLAYERYS bl@}\le 1 ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
I | \ Redundant @ Redundant
u | | [ — Ropm \ 7 Room \ I
| e L& | *
1 T— H\ ’ | | | Bulkhead Over | |
IC o L
| I
[ s M_ o ﬂH} | |
k——— |
f £ 1T i f
IL_AC | RM3.06
E | — H — — T — -SKATE REPAIR—— — — — — — — — — — — 1 - — — — — — — — — — — — — }
H T 71 m2 H
| | T 1 |
| . |
i l ] I |
| i’ | Y '
‘ |
i L I | Il
RM3.38 L I
g-? 142 m? |
Q M ey | | I
® ) D.3.
- -~ | |
(J-l | I
D b — k) | _ ] _ _ — _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 1 4 _ _ L _ _ _ _ _ _ _ i _ - . - _ _
B — = L RM3.62 I
: \ |
| || sc3.o0f | , | CIRCULATIO
: undant |
el R H
: D.3.38 [ eom
meil RM3.53 H
1 | ICE RINK
| 1413 m2
] | | | | 1!
] RM3.07 ' & |
: CHANGING AREA |
g 90 m2
HI | 1
<[l | |
,g H | @ |
{ (AR ! *
: |
I | |
| RM3.60 i
-36 j SERVERY
glise S 24 m2
i —
B M, D.3.35 o _ _ _ al | _ _ - _ _ o o _ o _ o _ o ~ _ _ il
H F~ T ~ 1 e E— i ] B | — — H J F~ T ~ 1 W
I ‘ M ‘ O e N R B SR | ‘,7”/7\‘“%\,7“‘,7\”,,7\,7;,,7\‘ @: 'l RM3.43 | y 7‘ Y ‘ U | /RM3.44 | S0 SRR B S SR 6 SR R ,ﬂ\‘,f”/f\”,f\‘,f\ | | 15 /50 S0 50 62 SR R |
—fl Qggl\cﬁgg@ (5 SO S SSES S N SINBINT 7/ _OFFICIALSAREA ||| ~SINBIN2 SUTSSENSN TN ) Sueeves D.3.33 750 (H | /
g . | | 3. A |
Bl Lo 1 ‘ - Lo Lo T T 5 L
; KFI{'IN(I)SHOESN | | RM3.45 RM3.46 D.3.42
D.3.37 S0 m? FER\'SE@E RI\/?-E‘Ql ‘ RM3.47' 4]
HiK . m2 3246 R r 1ing
A | Ly | I | | (177 SEATS & 4 ACCESSIBLE SPACES) | | %\/ STAIR 4 SCI¥EOR LIFT/SIFORE
= | - — — — — — — — — — — — — — — - 2T m2z — - —
i e ! Y A / |
e [ [ | [ [ | | | \ [ | [ |1 [ | || [ | [ | [ [ | || | ||l \ 1 Il | I Il \
: RMS,09 A A e I R P E L R K
| KITCHEN|STOR w
A 7%{]%_ B 6[ﬁm‘z _ j/‘j‘—j/‘j‘j:‘j/“\j‘—j/‘ :\j}\\j\ij/\j\j;\j\\j\i \j:\j\\j\ij/\j\jj/\j\\j j\jj/\j\\;\ij\j\jj\j j/\j\ij/\j\i j/ j/\iH: j/\ j\;jj/\j\\j j/\jH\jj 7/‘ j ‘:‘ j\\j i ( \\ i. u I |
| [ I I [ [
No. Note No. | Revision Date Chk |Auth No. [Revision Date Chk  |Auth Client
1 All dimensions to be verified on site by GENERAL CONTRACTOR and any discrepancies to be g Brag ztage E :ss“e 12’12'22 m m: CO N ST R UCT | O N Willmott Dixon / LB of Havering
brought to the attention of the Architect prior to commencing work or setting out or preparing raft Stage E lssue -12:0
shop drawings. C |lIssued for Stage E 15-01-09 [JO NS W Chartered | 119 Newmarket Road
| D |Stage F - Issued For Comment 15-03-13 [TM |SS * v % Architects | Cambridge
2 Drawings not to be scaled. Work to figured dimensions only E |lssued For Stage F 15-04-27 |T™M [NS L@E@E%J %3'5: (80H1A223) 367733 Job )
3 | ©copyright S\UNDERS BOSTON LIMITED. All rights reserved. This drawing remains the F | Reinstate doors and numbers onto drawing 15-06-30 |SJS | NS e Romford Leisure Centre
property of SAUNDERS BOSTON LIMITED at all times and may not be reproduced or copied G |Furniture, gates to ice rink added 15-07-30 (VD |NS M) % E-mail -
in whole or in part without their prior written consent. C1 |CONSTRUCTION ISSUE 16-04-22 |SJS NTS] N — B office@saundersboston.co.uk JDrawing
C2 |AddH d Lighting Reg Detail 16-05-24 |SJS NTS] -
4 This drawing and related specifications are for use only in the stated location. c3 SPEC?:]TGCS);aSnEAﬁNg%E\e/?SEgal ® 16-07-18 |MD INT S aunders B O S t O n Level 3 GA
5 This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all other Consultants drawings and specifications. j—‘—‘ ’7 — — vy — o —
umber evision cales ate u
6 Drainage has not been surveyed and all pipe locations and below ground drainage runs are
indicative 1332-WD-013 C3 | 1:100 @A1| 24110114 ™ | Ns




9oy obed

==

==

~RM4.1127

S
M

RM4.113
LIEFT—
~

~ 0

=
)

asaaasaaan

Water Fountain — "

aaaaaanaal: \@@@@@@@UU

— —RM4.71—

CPBD i /

SPEC SEATING 4

539 m?
(769 SEATS & 4 AC(EnESSIBLE SPACES)

aaasaasan

ansaaasaaa assaasaasjyyy

@@@@@UI@@

+m2— ¥

RM4.67 D.4.02 xRI\/I4.s§ @

N/

D4

\ /|
‘il RM4 28( Prev328) — i — «E?\}M-%
STAIR 3
25 m? ‘ J/ / { 1|

WﬁWWWWWWWWE:QHWWWﬁﬁWﬁ?Kak

~ T

WW%VWWWWWF&@@

HWWHWWWWH%E:

wﬂﬁfﬁﬁf' %“1

Baassasaan) *%www\\

WWWWWWWWW

‘VWHWWWWWWﬁ

Wﬁﬁﬁﬂ“ﬁ

jass

I

O

wwhh

Hﬁhﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁw

}QHWHHﬁHWW

5mz2

=
. —— RM4.06 4.05
[ACCESSIBLE WC 5
: 4

|
|
| 4
|
1] ]
@ E%F = V- RM 213
| G
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

Lf
}7‘

I C i | |
J—
| a — = FRM4.05
| OFFI
|| [ 30 m?
L \ ] \
|®lIP - . ~~ L 1
o —— S e vy - - - - - :
"HEH E 2 T | i
e 3 ~ $
ke K ™ — /l [t
| | s ~ —~ e
38 o ~ - 8
] 8 ~ ~ l‘ Il e
i : 7 | Il g
< fall 1:60 fall 1:60 > i —~ | I e
: : ' 12
J ke ol id l‘
il B : [z
L liHizn
i : < Harness |
i | I
i, H | IIH]]
O : |
i : RS I
THIl & . ~ | ]
e 8 L] ~ o
D b I I _ _ _ &l _ _ o~ _ _ _ | o _ _ _ _hlg
| FEE ’*Q‘_‘ ~. - ‘ N 57
g \ RM4 08 | ‘ ‘ e
LHL E A/OID A OVE ICE — | 1
I ‘ ‘
] § — | e
| - Jﬂ— Lighting R H |
b P ighting Rig lL— arness
e fall 1:60 fall 1:60 "\ P I -
i < ~
HI / 7 | Scoreboard 1
b _ |
i ~ |
Hl | - | izn
K |
i RM4.07 I |
meiilm:s EXTERNAL PLANT sy
i 374 m2 I Il
Il | | i
be L1 (5
C i —— — T — - - - - - - i - - - —He
|| g | ~_ ' |
‘ ie 1 ~ ‘
- :E ————— - CGEED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED GED e ™~ | H
e _ ~
i P IR |
| | 38 ~ Ll
ke . . — - \|
e fall 1:60 fall 1:60 —
RIVO -
LHm BO ‘ P ‘ i
i ; ; = ; = :
il I
<:> i |
e
i e 0] I
Ly . i f
A1 H— — — B RM4.04 — — — — — —
- O STAIR 5 8
ke ] 20 me
M be il m # N
A o [T *IJ_D.J‘ _— —3 — 1] I — — — _
[ | I I [ ] [
No. | Note No.|Revision Date Chk |Auth [ No- |Revision Chk fAuth Client
A |Draft Stage E | 14-10-23 |TM NS i i i
1 All dimensions to be verified on site by GENERAL CONTRACTOR and any discrepancies to be o D:aﬂ Stage c Iss“e ta1200 v s CO N ST R UCT | O N Willmott Dixon / LB of Havering
brought to the attention of the Architect prior to commencing work or setting out or preparing alt slage £ Issue
shop drawings. C |Issued for Stage E 15-01-09 |JO (NS = Chartered | 119 Newmarket Road
D |Stage F - Issued For Comment 15-03-13 [TM [SS w 3 Architects | Cambridge
2 Drawings not to be scaled. Work to figured dimensions only E |lssued For Stage F 15-04-27 |T™M [NS L J $§|§ (80H1A223) 367733 Job
3 | ©copyright S\UNDERS BOSTON LIMITED. All rights reserved. This drawing remains the g g‘f'”sﬁ?;ebdlc’mf j‘d ”“:‘bers onto drawing 128333 %3 N’\és %w T ‘ Romford Leisure Centre
property of SAUNDERS BOSTON LIMITED at all times and may not be reproduced or copied ore lid balustrading shown -0/~ E-mail -
in whole or in part without their prior written consent. C1 |CONSTRUCTION ISSUE 16-04-22 |SJS NTS] office@saundersboston.co.uk JDrawing
4 This drawing and related specifications are for use only in the stated location. S a‘ | I l ders B O StO l l Level 4 ) GA
5 This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all other Consultants drawings and specifications.
Number Revision Scales Date Ckd Auth
6 Drainage has not been surveyed and all pipe locations and below ground drainage runs are
indicative 1332-WD-014 C1 1:100 @Al 241014 ™ | NS




¢ Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Interested Parties - Objections

Page 47



From: Melanie Cheung [mailto:| | GG

Sent: 11 January 2018 00:33
To: Licensing
Subject: Ref. PJJ/19785

Hi,

| would like the application for a premises license to the Sapphire Ice & Leisure
centre to be rejected. | live in the flats right next to the facility (Verve Apartments)
and was already deeply concerned about the noise and safety issues even before |
received this letter. | do not need the extra worry/frustrations that will come with the
centre serving/selling alcohol and/or holding late night entertainment. Please can we
keep the pub/clubbing scene where the station area is and not extend it to this side
of Western Road! This would cause so much disruption to our lives, especially at
night and | would hate to think what this will do to all the families with babies/kids
who live here.

Also, | thought this was supposed to be a leisure centre? Aren't leisure centres
supposed to be used to promote healthy lifestyles?

Many thanks

Melanie Cheung
Flat 32 Verve Apartments

Page 48



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - SAPPHIRE ICE & LEISURE CENTRE, ROMFORD
	Front LO report
	LO Rpt Sapphire
	Front Application
	Appltn - Website version
	Advert
	First floor
	Ground floor
	Second floor
	Third floor
	Front Interested Parties - Objecting
	Rep Cheung


